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Gary, Aaron

To: Champagne, Rick
Subject: RE: Hintz Budget Amendments

1

From: Groshek, Dave <Dave.Groshek@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 5:36 PM

To: Champagne, Rick <Rick.Champagne@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Hanaman, Cathlene
<Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Pritzkow, Emily <Emily.Pritzkow@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Hintz Budget Amendments

Rick and Cathlene-

Attached, you will find five spreadsheets with our budget amendments. On two of the spreadsheets (Hintz_Higher
Education Omnibus & Hintz_Health Omnibus), you will notice that a couple of the items are in bold. Those are in boid
because | will need to speak to you about those Thursday afternoon sometime. In addition, | may have one addition to
the Hintz_Health Omnibus amendment. | will also contact you tomorrow on that piece either way.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need clarification on any of these items. If | am not in the office, | can
also be reached on my cell phone at 414-559-7094,

Thank you very much,

Dave

Dave Groshek

Legislative Director

Office of Representative Gordon Hintz
(0)608-266-2254

(tf)888-534-0054
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Legislative Fiscal Bureau
One East Main, Suite 301 « Madison, WI 53703 « (608) 266-3847 « Fax: (608) 267-6873
Email: fiscal.bureau@legis.wisconsin.gov » Website: http://legis.wisconsin.gov/1fb

May, 2019 Joint Committee on Finance - Paper #430

Wisconsin Grant Program (HEAB)

[LEB 2019-21 Budget Summary: Page 227, #2 thru #5]

CURRENT LAW

The Wisconsin grant program provides need-based grants to resident undergraduate students
enrolled at least half-time at UW institutions, Wisconsin technical colleges, private nonprofit
colleges and universities, and tribal colleges located in this state. The Wisconsin grant program is
funded through four appropriations, one each for the four sectors. Individual grant amounts are
calculated using formulas that are approved annually by HEAB. Students are eligible to receive
grants for up to 10 semesters. Three of the appropriations are funded with GPR and the fourth
appropriation for tribal colleges is funded with PR drawn from tribal gaming revenues.

GOVERNOR

Increase funding for Wisconsin grants for UW System, private, nonprofit college and
university, technical college, and tribal college students by 5% annually as shown below.

2018-19 Governor's Recommendation
Base 2019-20 - 202021
UW System $61,894,100 $64,988,900 $68,238,300
Change to Base 3,094,800 6,344,200
% Change to Prior Year 5.0% 5.0%
Private Colleges $28,504,600 $29,929,900 $31,426,400
Change to Base 1,425,300 2,921,800
% Change to Prior Year 5.0% 5.0%
Technical Colleges $22,971,700 $24,120,300 $25,326,300
Change to Base - 1,148,600 2,354,600
% Change to Prior Year 5.0% 5.0%
Tribal Colleges $481,800 $505,900 $531,200
Change to Base 24,100 49,400
% Change to Prior Year : 5.0% : 5.0%
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TABLE 3

Funding Shifts--Alternative with Equal Dollar Increases

2019-20 2020-21 2019-21
UW System
Governor--5% Annual Increases $3,094,800 $6,344,200 $9,439,000
Alternative--Equal Dollar Increases . 1,889,600 3,873,500 5,763,100
Change to Governor -1,205,200 2,470,700 -3,675,900
Private Colleges
Governor--5% Annual Increases $1,425,300 $2,921,800 $4,347,100
Alternative--Equal Dollar Increases 1,889,600 3,873,500 5,763,100
Change to Governor 464,300 951,700 1,416,000
WTCS
Governor--5% Annual Increases $1,148,600 $2,354,600 $3,503,200
Alternative--Equal Dollar Increases 1,889,600 3,873,500 5,763,100
Change to Governor 741,000 1,518,900 2,259,900

8. If the Committee wishes to provide additional funding for these need-based grants but

at a smaller GPR cost, it could provide funding increases based on projected increases in the consumer
price index (CPI). Recent projections indicate that CPI will increase by 2.2% in 2019 and in 2020.
Using this approach, the Committee could provide 2.2% annual increases, rather than the 5% annual
increases proposed by the Governor.

ALTERNATIVES

1.  Adopt the Governor's recommendation to provide 5% annual increases in funding for
each of the three GPR appropriations and one PR appropriation used for need-based Wisconsin grants
to undergraduate students attending the UW System, private nonprofit colleges, Wisconsin technical
colleges, and tribal colleges. Under this alternative, $5,668,700 GPR and $24,100 PR would be
provided in 2019-20 and $11,620,600 GPR and $49,400 PR in 2020-21.

ALT1 Change to
Base Bill
GPR $17,289,300- $0
PR 73,500 _0
Total $17,362,800 $0
GPR-REV - $73,500 $0
2. Provide the same overall funding as under Alternative 1 but allocate the funding to

provide equal dollar increases to each of the three GPR appropriations used for UW System, private
nonprofit college, and Wisconsin technical college students ($1,889,600 GPR in 2019-20 and
$3,873,500 GPR in 2020-21 for each appropriation). Provide $24,100 PR in 2019-20 and $49,400 PR
in 2020-21 for tribal college students. '
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 46, line 18: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2019-20 by

~ $1,425,300 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2020-21 by $2,921,800 for

the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

bl v
2. Page 47, line 22: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2019-20 by
$3,094,800 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2020-21 by $6,344,200 for

the purpose for which the appropriation is made.
Vs -

3. Page 47, line 24: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2019-20 by
$1,148,600 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2020-21 by $2,354,600 for

the purpose for which the appropriation is made.
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4. Page 48, line 23: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2019-20 by

$24,100 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2020-21 by $49,400 for the
purpose for which the appropriation is made.

(END)
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
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
$1,425,300 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2020-21 by $2,921,800 for
the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

2. Page 47, line 22: increase the dollaf amouﬁt for fiscal year 2019-20 by
$3,094,800 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2020-21 by‘$6,3474,200 for
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



